International Usage 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Two purposes: Obtain competition; and Establish budget.  


Procurement Request number ___________________________ (if applicable)

This questionnaire is two-fold: 1. to help you estimate your International usage for the purpose of including International services in the Task Order competition; 2. to help you determine your budget amount for International Services, which you will use in your Task Order.  

By completing this questionnaire you will establish a table of international services you most frequently use to include in Task Order RFPs.  Contractors will then propose on services included in the table—which are representative of the historical and future international usage.  The international pricing is then included in competition.  The Ordering Office can then evaluate the competed proposals, including international services. 

The questionnaire asks questions regarding historical usage; which can be obtained from the contractor’s portals for Spiral 1 Task Orders, and, in the future, from Spiral 2 Task Orders.  Historical usage may also be obtained from invoices. 

The historical usage data is then compiled and included into a table.  This table will be included in the RFP, enabling contractors to all propose on the same services so that price evaluation based on competition is possible.   


A.  Fill out the following with your activity’s data: 

	A.1  What 4 (or more) countries did your people travel to most often last year?

		(a)
		(b)
		(c)
		(d)


	A.2  How Many voice minutes used in each of these countries last year? (by country)	(a)
		(b)
		(c)
		(d)


	A.3  How Many months of unlimited emails for Blackberries was used last year, by country?
		(a)
		(b)
		(c)
		(d)



	A.4  How Many gigs of data was used last year, by country?
		(a)
		(b)
		(c)
		(d)


	A.5  How Many gigs of tethering was used last year, by country?
		(a)
		(b)
		(c)
		(d)


	A.6  Use the above data to generate a matrix for contractors’ to price for your competition, such as the following table (you fill in the countries and the # of units):

 PROPOSAL FOR INTERNATIONAL REQUIREMENTS (International Worksheet)




B.  Use the above to create your excel spreadsheet/International Worksheet.  After the Worksheet is filled in, add it (as an attachment) to your RFP.  Contractors will complete the Worksheet with their pricing and totals.  Contractor prices entered on the Worksheet shall be included in the proposal evaluation to establish the total evaluated price established for each proposal—don’t forget to include all option periods in the spreadsheet. 

C. Are there any special requirements?   If so list them here:

____________________________

_____________________________

Include special requirements in the RFP.

D. Evaluation Factors for International Services

D.1 Determine what evaluation factors, including price, you want to apply to International services.  These factors shall be set forth in the RFP.  Evaluation factors enable you to determine which contractor has coverage and service in the country your people plan to travel, and to establish the lowest evaluated price for the competition.


C.	WHAT IS YOUR ‘BUDGET’ FOR INTERNATIONAL SERVICES?
The total amount spent last year for international services is $________________________.  This amount is the basis upon which you derive your budget (and obligated dollars) for your Task Order for the International Services.  Use the historical amount for your ‘budget’ amount (adjust accordingly if planned usage is much less or much more). The budget amount establishes your NTE amount for the International ELINs (each period may have its own budget).  The Task Order SOW should describe your international requirements—to the maximum extent possible, how the international services are to be initiated, how the international charges are to be invoiced, and all other pertinent information. The Other Plan’s ELIN for International Services is the only ELIN in the contract for which you can use a Not to Exceed (NTE) amount in the Task Order.  The contracts require fixed price Task Orders, therefore NO OTHER ELIN IS ALLOWED TO HAVE AN “NTE” AMOUNT.   


D.  Award to the contractor that proposes the best value to the Government, for all ELINs including international, other non-specified items, and options, in accordance with the evaluation scheme chosen for the Task Order.


NOTE:  International prices include all taxes, fees, etc, therefore, do not apply taxes to these prices.  Specify all of the above, and the basis of award/evaluation scheme in your RFP.  


*******************PLEASE NOTIFY ALL---------------- DO NOT USE SUBLINE ITEMS FOR ELINS, DO NOT USE ADDITIONAL CLINS FOR ELINS--ALL ELINS/ELIN tables/RFP Template shall be INCLUDED IN THE TASK ORDER STATEMENT OF WORK. *******************************************
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